

School Council Minutes

Road Safety Competition We had planned to organise a poster competition in conjunction with Road Safety week. However we did not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2 playground to see how it could be improved.	Date: 20 th Nov	ember 2018 Present: Romeo, Preston, Lotanna, Amber, Samuel, Arina, Ollie, Evelynn, Joseph, Anna, Kaitlyn, Amelia, Oscar, Mrs Thain	
Apologies Points of discussion Road Safety Competition We had planned to organise a poster competition in conjunction with Road Safety week. However we did not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	, itteliadilee.		
Road Safety Competition We had planned to organise a poster competition in conjunction with Road Safety week. However we did not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	Apologies		, • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Road Safety Competition We had planned to organise a poster competition in conjunction with Road Safety week. However we did not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2		on	Any corresponding actions
We had planned to organise a poster competition in conjunction with Road Safety week. However we did not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2			, ,
We had planned to organise a poster competition in conjunction with Road Safety week. However we did not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	Road Safety Com	petition	
conjunction with Road Safety week. However we did not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	<u> </u>		
not realise that both the P.T.A and Mr Lakatos would be running art competitions this half term. It was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	· ·		
was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	<u>-</u>	-	
was agreed that we would delay the Road Safety poster competition until Walk to School Week. This will ensure that more children take part. Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	would be running	art competitions this half term. It	
Wext projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2			
Next projects We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	poster competitio	n until Walk to School Week. This	
We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	will ensure that m	ore children take part.	
We discussed what the School Council would like to do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2			
do next. The main concern of the school council is the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	Next projects		
the outside areas. It was decided that the next meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	We discussed wha	at the School Council would like to	
meeting we would do a walk around KS1 and KS2	do next. The main	concern of the school council is	
	the outside areas.	It was decided that the next	
playground to see how it could be improved.	J		
	playground to see	how it could be improved.	

Inspiring each other to learn, in the light of Christ

Walk around KS1 and KS2 playgrounds